Digﬂs, Victoria

From: Bellamy, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 8:38 AM

To: Wright, Michelle; Diggs, Victoria

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] JYF Museums History Uncovered: July / August 2024

Friday BOS package, please

From: Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation <enews@jyf.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 7:31 PM

To: Bellamy, Mark <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] JYF Museums History Uncovered: July / August 2024
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July/August 2024

Summer is heating up at Jamestown Settlement & American Revolution Museum at Yorktown,
where there's a full line up of special events and exhibits that make it a perfect time for a trip to the
past. Purchase your Annual Pass for unique experiences all year with unlimited museum access to

discover America's shared history, indoors and out.
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UPCOMING EVENTS

American Revolution Museum at Yorktown

Liberty Celebration
JULY 4

Experience the Fourth of July holiday at the American Revolution Museum at Yorktown, where a
variety of programs salute the 248th anniversary of the Declaration of Independence. Visitors can
enjoy patriotic music and join in immersive interpretive programs, artillery demonstrations and
learn about the challenges that faced our nation’s founders who signed this historic document.

Learn More



Lecture: John Ragosta
JULY 6 « 3 p.m.

Hear about Patrick Henry’s final political battle
and how his untimely death was a critical step
in Thomas Jefferson’s being elected president
as Historian John Ragosta discusses his book
“For the People, For the Country: Patrick
Henry's Final Political Battle.” Stay afterward for
a special book signing.

Learn More

VA250: Special Program
JULY 18 « 6:30 p.m.

In observance of the 250th anniversary of the
1774 York County Resolves, an interactive
program offers an evening of colonial politics
and exploring the origins of the Virginia Bill of
Rights. Outdoors in the artillery amphitheater,
participants will dress the “Liberty Pole” and
consider choices in the face of liberty.

Learn More

UPCOMING EVENTS

Jamestown Settlement



Storytelling Family Day
AUGUST 3

Families can delve into a variety of interactive
programs from storytelling sessions to make-
and-take crafts.

Learn More

First Africans Program
AUGUST 17

Honor the legacy of the first recorded Africans
brought to Virginia in 1619 with reflections of
history and modern perspectives.

Learn More

Ruth E. Carter: Afrofuturism in



Costume Design Special Exhibition
Extended Through December 1

Jamestown Settlement has extended this special exhibition showcasing the iconic costume
designs by two-time Academy Award-winning costume designer Ruth E. Carter, whose work of the
past 40 years has defined the style of the Afrofuturism movement. Glimpse powerful garments
from film and television such as “Roots,” “Amistad,” “Malcom X,” “Selma,” “Do the Right Thing” and
“Black Panther,” and her immersive process, historical research and attention to detail in every
project she brings to life. Exclusive to Jamestown Settlement, Carter's designs converge with
historical fashion of the 1600s and 1700s to transcend time periods through a unique comparison
of clothing styles and dress.

Learn More

Cosplay Makers Day Match Made in Imagination

JULY 27 AUGUST 10
Learn from experienced museum staff Wear your finest costume design and join
and cosplay enthusiasts to create budget- cosplay enthusiasts to compete in a costume
friendly costume props and accessories. parade and contest.

Learn More >> Learn More >>
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We're working harder than ever to keep history alive, from preserving our world-class museum
collection, to on-site and online education efforts and maintenance of outdoor living-history areas.
To help preserve our shared past and shape future generations, support the Jamestown-Yorktown

Foundation, Inc. Annual Fund today.

Give the Gift of History

FOLLOW @JYFMUSEUMS

@O0

Questions or comments? Contact us at enews@jyf.virginia.gov.
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